Keith Wright

From: Keith Wright

Sent: 26 January 2023 14:02

To: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.gov.uk

Cc: E Valencia

Subject: HGN25320 Proposed Telecommunications development at Kingston Lane, Uxbridge

Attachments: HGN25320 MOD RAF Northgate Notice - covering letter.pdf, HGN25320 MOD RAF Northgate Notice.pdf; HGN25320 Planning drawings.pdf

FAO Mr. Chris Waldron
Dear Mr. Waldron,

Thank you for your reply to our pre-application consultation notice which we received on 20/1/23. We note the advice contained therein that the MOD has no safeguarding
concerns to the proposed mast.

As the planning application is to be submitted today we are required to send you a formal notice which contains details of who to contact should you wish to make any
representations to the Local Planning Authority. This is hereby attached but there is no need for you to make any further reply to this notice.

Please find attached Notification about a proposed telecommunications development which we understand falls within RAF Northolt Airfield’s safeguarding zone. The
height of the proposed pole is 20m and the location is approximately 3km to the southwest of the airfield.

We have also included plans and elevations of the proposed development.
regards

Esther

Esther Valencia

01877 330005
planning@gillan-consulting.com
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